



Jomarie T. Andrews

Partner

Hartford

(860) 725-6200

jandrews@hinckleyallen.com

Practices

Real Estate, Real Estate Finance, Commercial Leasing, Retail,
Commercial & Real Estate Finance

Education

University of Connecticut, J.D., 1979

Colgate University, B.A., 1976

About

Jorie's practice is focused on all aspects of commercial real estate, including purchases and sales of real estate, representation of both landlords and tenants in office, commercial and industrial leases, and representation of lenders and borrowers in financings. Jorie's practice has included acquisitions, sales and financings in the State of Connecticut and in numerous other states, leasing across the country and handling all real estate aspects of business purchases and sale. Her experience includes all market sectors, including retail, shopping center, office, industrial, apartment, health care and other real estate related business transactions.

Credentials

Work Experience

Hinckley Allen

- Partner (2013-Present)

Levy & Droney P.C.

- Partner (1985-2012)
- Associate (1979-1985)

Honors & Awards

- Best Lawyers of America® (2018-2020)
- Martindale-Hubbell® AV Peer Review Rating, Recipient

Charitable & Civic Involvement

- Friends of the Farmington Library, Co Chair (2012-2013)
- Farmington Chamber of Commerce
- Farmington Village Green & Library Association, Board Member

Professional Affiliations

- American Bar Association
- Connecticut Bar Association
 - Executive Committee
 - Real Property Section
- Crew, The Real Estate Exchange
- National Network of Commercial Real Estate Women
- Real Estate Finance Association

Bar Memberships

- Connecticut, 1979
- United States District Court, District of Connecticut, 1979

Speaking Engagements

- Let the Crier Beware – An Analysis of Hanover 3201 Realty, LLC v. Village Supermarkets, Inc. – December, 2015
- National Business Institute, “Issues on Commercial Real Estate Leases”
- Connecticut Bar Association, Real Property Section, Presentation on “Selected Commercial Leasing Issues” – April, 2014
- Practical Tips for Commercial Lease Assignments – 2013

Latest News & Insight

Firm News

[56 Hinckley Allen Attorneys Recognized by Best Lawyers in America 2020, August 15, 2019](#)

[51 Hinckley Allen Attorneys Recognized by Best Lawyers in America 2019, August 15, 2018](#)

[52 Hinckley Allen Attorneys Recognized by Best Lawyers of America, August 18, 2017](#)

Publications

Approaches to Carve-Out Guarantees, December 2, 2016

Let the Crier Beware, December 4, 2015

Case Studies

Hinckley Allen Represents Propark America in the Formation of a \$500 Million Joint Venture

Events

ICSC New England Retail Connection 2018, March 7, 2018

ICSC New England Retail Connection, March 8, 2017

ICSC New England Idea Exchange, July 19, 2016



Albany Boston Hartford Manchester New York Providence